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. Gaty, Aaron

. From: Duerst, Christina
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2007 4.50 PM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: Message for Aaron Gary
From: Hogan, John )
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2007 4:49 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Message for Aaron Gary

Senator Darling would like to draft legislation that would allow law enforcement to impound vehicles violating
"cruising" traffic codes. Police had been doing this with success, but one of our city attorneys said they have to desist b/c
they have no authority to do so under current law.

Please call if you have any questions. Thanks Aaron.

John Hogan

Office of Senator Alberta Darling
Room 131 South, State Capitol
(608) 266-5830
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State Of Wisconsin City Of Franklin Milwaukee County

ListServ Info

New Officials Ordinance No. 98-- 1495

Ordinances

State Mandate An Ordinance Prohibiting Cruising In Designated Areas Of The City

Waivers

. WHEREAS, the City of Franklin-has experienced fraffic congestion

Economic 2 o : o

Development generated by repetitive unnecessary driving of motor vehicles within the
~ P jurisdiction of the Cily along South 108th: Street as such highway reaches
Wi 'Municipalities the North City Limits, such feﬁ%‘ﬁl"j’ unnecessary driving being known as
% Links "cruising” and the traffic congestion resulting therefrom having created

: bumper-to-bumper traffic conditions, slow-speed traffic and vehicles
Publications stopped in traffic upon roadways otherwise existing for travel, thereby
LWM Mutual Ins. restricting residential and commercial residents along, South 108th Street
and their visitors, as well as other motor vehicle operators, from entering
Wi Investment Trust and traveling in a normal flow of traffic and thereby preventing emergency
Partners vehicles from properly and expeditiously responding to emergencies, in
addition to excessive noise created from such traffic congestion and
increased motor vehicle accidents and traffic and other offenses-, and

Search WHEREAS, the Police Department having viewed and experienced such
! GO cruising activities and the negative impacts resuiting therefrom and the
Chief of Police having recommended adoption of regulations prohibiting
@ Fui site such activities.

c Thig Section
_ NOW, THEREFORE, the-Mayor and Common Council of the City of
Search Tips Franklin, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: §8.16 of the Municipal Code of Franklin, Wisconsin, is hereby

Printer-friendly Version created to read as follows:

FINDINGS AND PURPOSE. It is hereby found that a threat to the public
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%

health, safety and welfare arises from the congestion created by the
repetitive unnecessary driving of motor vehicles, also known as cruising, at
certain times on certain highways within the City of Franklin. The purpose
of this ordinance is to reduce the dangerous traffic congestion, as well as
the noise, air pollution, obstruction of streets, sidewalks and parking lots,
impediment of access to shopping centers or other buildings open to the
public, interference with use of property or conduct of business resulting
from cruising, and to insure access for emergency vehicles to and through
the said highways.

DEFINITIONS.

(2) "Cruising" shall mean driving a motor vehicle past a traffic control point,
on a highway in the designated area,-more than fwicé in any two '~2) hour
period between the hours of 8:00 P.M. and 5:00 A.M. Passing a designated
control point a third time under the aforesaid conditions shall constitute
unnecessary repetitive driving and cruising and, therefore, a violation of this
section

{b) "Designated area" shall mean South 108th Street from the North City
Limits to the intersection of South 108th Street and West Drexel Avenue.

(c) "Traffic control point" shall mean a reference point within or adjacent to
a designated area selected by a police officer for the purpose of enforcing
this section.

CRUISING PROHIBITED. It shall be unlawful for anyone to engage in
cruising. For the purposes of this section, the person having.control or
ownership of a motor vehicle shall be considered the person cruising,
without regard as to whether that person was actually driving the motor
vehicle each time it passed the traffic control point. Having control or
ownership of a motor vehicle shall mean either the owner of said vehicle, if
present in the vehicle at the time of the violation, or, if the ownerisnot -
present, the person operating the vehicle at the time of violation.

EXCLUSIONS. This section shall not apply to:

{a) Any publicly owned vehicle of any city, county, state, federal or other
governmental unit, while such vehicle is being used for the official purposes
of said governmental unit.

(b) Any authorized emergency vehicle.

(c) Any taxicabs for hire, buses, or other vehicles being driving for business
purposes,

PENALTY. The penalties provided herein shall supersede the provisions of
Section 31.04 of the Municipal Code, in the event of any conflict. Any
person violating the provisions of this ordinance shall forfeit;

(a) The sum of $50 upon the first conviction under this ordinance within a
one-year period: The sum of $100 upon the second conviction under this
ordinance within a one-year period. The sum of $200 upon the third and
each subsequent conviction under this ordinance within a one- year period.

http://www.lwm-info.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={CF81B7F9-F84B-4E9C-A... 05/14/2007
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SECTION 2: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable.
Should any term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms-and provisions shall
remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
its passage and publication.

§
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the removal, impoundment, and disposal of motor

2 vehicles involved in local cruising ordinance violations.

G

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
_This bill allows a mummpahty Jthat enacts a local ordmance prohlbltmg
crulsmg” to prov1de for the removal (tomng) nnpounément and disposal of vehicles
involved in cruising violations. Ifa cruising ordmance prov1des for the towing,
s

ORI A O S

o

1mpoundment a d1sposal of vehicles operated in y;lolatlon of the ordinance, the
~—>» ordjn ice mfils < spec1fy whether the municipality may contract _with a
thir arty for towing services; and}‘?.) provide for the recovery of reasonable charges
for the towing, storage, and disposal of vehicles involved in cruising “ordinance
violations. N -
Under the bill, 1f a cru;/smg ordmance provxdes for the towmg, lmyoundment
and dlsposal of yehiclés operated in violation of the ordmance, a traffic officer may,
at the time of issuing a citation for an ordinance violation, cause the vehlcle involved
in the violation to be removed to a suitable place of impoundment. The owner of the
towed and imppunded vehicle may secure ‘Telease of the vehicle by paymg the
forfelture or tgg cruising ordinance moiation and the reasonabfé [costs of towing and
1myoundmg the vehicle. If the owner fails to tlmely Ppay the forfeifure and the towing
and ir rnpou:ndmegt charges, the municipality may dispése of the vehicle. The vehicle
owner 1s responsible for all charges assomated with removmg, 1mpounci1ng, and
disposing of the vehicle, and charges not recovered from the sale of the vehicle may L These
be recovered in a civil dction by the municipality against the owner. The bill provides
procedures guiding the 1mpoundment and dlsposal of vehiclegyy B procedures are

Cinvolved in, G-"'“‘“‘“‘}
ordinante violations.
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the \é/ame as those applicable to towed and impounded unregistered vehicles under
current law. v

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X

v
SEcTION 1. 349.175 {)f the statutes is created to read:
/349.175 Authority to immobilize, remove, impound, and dispose of

/
W
motor vehicles for cruising ordinance violations. (1) In this section:

(a) “Cruising ordinance” means an ordinance enacted by the governing body of
a municipality that prohibits the repetitive unnecessary driving of motor vehicles
during specified times on designated highways under the jurisdiction of the

municipality.
oY X
(b) “Owner” has the meaning given in s. 341.65 (1) (am).
v P4
(2) (a) Any cruising ordinance may provide for the removal, impoundment, and

disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance.

v
(b) If a cruising ordinance provides for the removal, impoundment, and

o

disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, the ordinance shall do all
of the follov;ing:

1/. Specify whether the municipality may contract with a 3;'d party for the
performance of services related to removal of motor vehicles, which services shall be
rendered only at the request of a traffic officer.

v/
2. Provide for the recovery of reasonable towing and storage charges associated

with the removal and impoundment of a vehicle, and of reasonable charges

(%4
associated with disposal of a vehicle, under this section.
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(3J) ({;) If a cruising ordinance provides for the removal, impoundment, and
disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, a traffic officer may, at the
time of issuing a citation for violation of the ordinance, cause the motor vehicle
involved in the violation to be removed to a suitable place of impoundment. Upon
removal of the motor vehicle, if the operator of the vehicle is not the owner of the

v’
vehicle, the traffic officer shall follow the notification procedure specified in s. 341.65

(2) (b).

/ d
(b) Any motor vehicle impounded as provided in par. (a) shall remain

impounded until lawfully claimed or disposed of as provided in this sé/ction.

(c/) Notwithstanding subk./(5) and s. 341.63 (2) (g), the owner of a motor vehicle
that is removed and impounded under par./(a) may secure release of the motor vehicle
by paying any forfeiture imposed for violation of the cruising ordinance and the
reasonable costs of removing and impounding the motor vehicle, as established by
ordinance under su‘/b. (2)/(b) 2.

(1) The owner of any motor vehicle removed and impounded as provided under
this se‘gtion is responsible for all charges associated with Ilcjmoving, impounding, and

disposing of the motor vehicle, as provided under si{b. (2) (b) 2. Charges not recovered

from the sale of the motor vehicle may be recovered in a civil action by the

municipality against the owner.
v/ v J S
(5) The procedures and provisions of s. 341.65 (2) (f) to (h) shall apply with

respect to the impoundment and disposal of motor vehicles authorized to be removed,

7

4
impounded, and disposed of under this section to the same extent as these provisions

apply to the impoundment and disposal of unregistered motor vehicles that are
/
v
removed under authority of s. 341.65, except that reclamation of the motor vehicle
v

v
by the owner requires compliance with sub. (3) (¢) rather than s. 341.65 (2) (¢). The
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v
provisions of s. 349.13 (5) (b) shall apply with respect to vehicles removed or stored

under this section to the same extent as these provisions apply with respect to
v
vehicles removed or stored under authority of s. 349.13.

<
(END)
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-2667/Pldn
FROM THE ARG:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Date

ATTN: John Hogan

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your

intent.

Current state law does not spec/iﬁcally authorize local governments to enact
anti—cruising ordinances. However, such ordinances have generally been upheld by
courts even in the absence of specific statutory authorization. Do you want the
attached draft to specifically authorize these anti~cruising ordinances?

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov

v’



DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-2667/Pldn
\ FROM THE ARG:bjk:pg
o LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 4, 2007

ATTN: John Hogan

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

Current state law does not specifically authorize local governments to enact
anti-cruising ordinances. However, such ordinances have generally been upheld by
courts even in the absence of specific statutory authorization. Do you want the
attached draft to specifically authorize these anti-cruising ordinances?

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
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Gary, Aa‘ron

From: Hogan, John
Y i Sent; Tuesday, June 05, 2007 11:44 AM
m To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: LRB 2667

[ don't see any other changes to the draft.

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 11:37 AM
To: Hogan, John

Subject: RE: LRB 2667

Thanks John. I'll make the change. Do you think there will be other changes (i.e. should | put in the queue for redraft or
wait)? thanks. Aaron

AaronR. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Leyislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Hogan, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 10:28 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: LRB 2667

Aaron,

In response to your drafter's note, 1 believe we would like to also specifically authorize anti-cruising ordinances.

Thank you.

John Hogan

Office of Senator Alberta Darling
Room 131 South, State Capitol
(608) 266-5830
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Analysis by the Legisiative Reference Bureau C—/‘
This bill a municipality Y 2nactffa local ordinance prohibiting
N ]
/o a( 2 / /ﬁ ws e “cruising’jto prowde for the removal (towmg impoundment, and disposal of vehicles
involved in cruising violations. If a cruising ordinance provides for the towing,
Mu m‘*'{m ! impoundment, and disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, the
| ovdmance ordinance must 1) specify whether the municipality may contract with a third party
— for towing services; and 2) provide for the recovery of reasonable charges for the
towing, storage, and disposal of vehicles involved in cruising ordinance violations.
Under the bill, if a cruising ordinance provides for the towing, impoundment,
and disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, a traffic officer may,
at the time of issuing a citation for an ordinance violation, cause the vehicle involved
in the violation to be removed to a suitable place of impoundment. The owner of the
towed and impounded vehicle may secure release of the vehicle by paying the
forfeiture for the cruising ordinance violation and the reasonable costs of towing and
impounding the vehicle. If the owner fails to timely pay the forfeiture and the towing
and impoundment charges, the municipality may dispose of the vehicle. The vehicle
owner is responsible for all charges associated with removing, impounding, and
disposing of the vehicle, and charges not recovered from the sale of the vehicle may
be recovered in a civil action by the municipality against the owner. The bill provides
procedures guiding the impoundment and disposal of vehicles involved in cruising
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ordinance violations. These procedures are the same as those applicable to towed
and impounded unregistered vehicles under current law.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v’

1 SEcTION 1. 349.175 of the statute i cated to read:

7 municipality.

(b) “Owner” has the meaning given in s. 341.65 1) (am). -
: m.;}ej wwibe Hois sw#;:\
y cruising ordinance(may provide for the removal, 1mpoundment and

disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance.

(b) If a cruising ordinance provides for the removal, impoundment, and

disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, the ordinance shall do all

13 of the following:

14 1. Specify whether the municipality may contract with a 3rd party for the
15 performance of services related to removal of motor vehicles, which services shall be
16 rendered only at the request of a traffic officer.

[ 17 2. Provide for the recovery of reasonable towing and storage charges associated

with the removal and impoundment of a vehicle, and of reasonable charges

associated with disposal of a vehicle, under this section. o cdinanct
“The wemma boafg of & municipality magh by Crdingucts w‘ﬂ bt or ff?s)ffii
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SECTION 1

(3) (a) If a cruising ordinance provides for the removal, impoundment, and
disposal of vehiéles operated in violation of the ordinance, a traffic officer may, at the
time of issuing a citation for violation of the ordinance, cause the motor vehicle
involved in the violation to be removed to a suitable place‘ of impoundment. Upon
removal of the motor vehicle, if the operator of the vehicle is not the owner of the
vehicle, the traffic officer shall follow the notification procedure specified in s. 341.65
(2) (b).

(b) Any motor vehicle impouhded as provided in par. (a) shall remain
impounded until lawfully claimed or disposed of as provided in this section.

(¢) Notwithstanding sub. (5) and s. 341.65 (2) (g), the owner of a motor vehicle
that isremoved and impounded under par. (a) may secure release of the motor vehicle
by paying any forfeiture imposed for violation of the cruising ordinance and the
reasonable costs of removing and impounding the motor vehicle, as established by
ordinance under sub. (2) (b) 2.

(4) The owner of any motor vehicle removed and impounded as provided under
this section is responsible for all charges associated with removing, impounding, and
disposing of the motor vehicle, as provided under sﬁb. (2) (b) 2. Charges not recovered
from the sale of the motor vehicle may be recovered in a civil action by the
municipality against the owner.

(8) The procedures and provisions of s. 341.65 (2) () to (h) shall apply with
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

by the owner requires compliance with sub. (8) (¢) rather than s. 341.65 (2) (e). The
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SECTION 1

€

provisions of s. 349.13 (5) (b) shall apply with i‘espect to vehicles removed or stored
under this section to the same extent as these provisions apply with respect to

vehicles removed or stored under authority of s. 349.1'3.

L

(END)

N s
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2007 BILL

AN ACT to create 349.175 of the statutes; relating to: local ordinances

prohibiting or restricting motor vehicle cruising.

Andlysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill specifically authorizes a municipality to enact a local ordinance
prohibiting or restricting “cruising” and allows the municipal ordinance to provide
for the removal (towing), impoundment, and disposal of vehicles involved in cruising
violations. If a cruising ordinance provides for the towing, impoundment, and
disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, the ordinance must 1)
specify whether the municipality may contract with a third party for towing services;
and 2) provide for the recovery of reasonable charges for the towing, storage, and
disposal of vehicles involved in cruising ordinance violations.

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

SECTION 1. 349.175 of the statutes is created to read:

349.175 Authority to regulate cruising. (1) In this section:

(a) “Cruising” means the repetitive unnecessary driving of motor vehicles
during specified times on designated highways under the jurisdiction of a
municipality.

(b) “Owner” has the meaning given in s. 341.65 (1) (am).

(2) (a) The governing body of a municipality may, by ordinance, prohibit or
restrict cruising on highways under the jurisdiction of the municipality. Any
cruising ordinance enacted under this section may provide for the removal,
impoundment, and disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance.

(b) If a cruising ordinance provides for the removal, impoundment, and
disposal of vehicles operated in violation of the ordinance, the ordinance shall do all
of the following:

1. Specify whether the municipality may contract with a 3rd party for the
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
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(8) (a) If a cruising ordinance provides for the removal, impoundment, and
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
(2) ().

(b) Any motor vehicle impounded as provided in par. (a) shall remain
impounded until lawfully claimed or disposed of as provided in this section.

(© Notwithstanding sub. (5) and s. 341.65 (2) (g), the owner of a motor vehicle
that is removed and impounded under par. (a) may secure release of the motor vehicle
by paying any forfeiture imposed for violation of the cruising ordinance and the

reasonable costs of removing and impounding the motor vehicle, as established by

- -ordinance under sub. (2) (b) 2.

(4) The owner of any motor vehicle removed and impounded as provided under
this section is responsible for all charges associated with removing, impounding, and
disposing of the motor vehicle, as provided under sub. (2) (b) 2. Charges not recovered
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

by the owner requires compliance with sub. (3) (c) rather than s. 341.65 (2) (e). The
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1 provisions of s. 349.13 (5) (b) shall apply with respect to vehicles removed or stored

under this section to the same extent as these provisions apply with respect to

vehicles removed or stored under authority of s. 349.13.

L - B ]

(END)
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